Dear Mr. Burns:.

:This letter is in response to your request for a navigability
determination of an unnamed ditch located in the Town of Black
~Wolf, N 1/2 SE 1/4, section 18, T17N, R17E, Winnebaqo county.

On March 3, 1993 I located thls ditcn and determined it to be
as it is an- agricultural ditch

1t you plan ‘to plug the ditch with a dike which will not be higherf

‘than the existing elevation ‘plan approval is not required from the
Department of Natural Resources.

‘If you have any questions, please call me at (414)424 4003.
q‘sinccraly,_

- Tlro Locko .
-l wgtcr Management Specialist




